

Jeffrey Dunwoodie
Environmental & Community Coordinator
Centennial Mandalong Pty Ltd
PO Box 1000
Toronto NSW 2283

Via email: jeffrey.dunwoodie@centennialcoal.com.au

22/11/2022

Subject: Approval of Suitably Qualified and Experienced Persons to Prepare an Extraction Plan for Longwalls 57-60

Dear Mr Dunwoodie

I refer to your request (SSD-5144-PA-90), which was submitted in accordance with condition 6 of Schedule 4 of the consent for Mandalong Southern Extension Project (SSD-5144), for the approval of suitably qualified persons to prepare the Extraction Plan for Longwalls 57-60.

The Department has reviewed the nominations and information you have provided and considers that the nominees are suitably qualified and experienced to prepare the component plans within the Extraction Plan as set below:

- Clint Allen - Extraction Plan Main Document, Built Features Management Plan, Property Subsidence Management Plans, Land Management Plan, Public Safety Management Plan, Subsidence Monitoring Program, Trigger Action Response Plans and Contingency Plans;
- Stuart Gray, Tyler Tinkler and Ian Gilmore - Water Management Plan
- William Vile, Shelomi Doyle, Tara Boreham and Mark Aitkens - Biodiversity Management Plan; and
- Benjamin Streat, Steven Vasilakis and Sarah Hannan - Heritage Management Plan.

Accordingly, I can advise that the Secretary approves the nominees.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jarrod Blane on (02) 8275 1831 or jarrod.blane@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



James McDonough

Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary